
 
PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

Thursday March 2, 2023, at 7:o0PM 
Vicky Ranney Library 

1571 Jones Point Road Grayslake, IL 60030 
_________________________________________________________________ 

Call to Order            President  
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
  

Discussion Agenda   
1. FY24 School Calendar 
2. Committees Update -Academics Committee 
3. Committee Composition 

 

Consent Agenda 
4. Financial Statements 
5. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
6. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

7. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

8. New Employee(s)/Resignation(s)  
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes 
of employees.  
9. One or More Classes of Employees 

  

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
10. Legal Bills  
11. Litigation Update 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
1A –   Approve FY24 School Calendar 

     8A –  Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
   9A –  Approve New Hire(s)/ Accept Resignations 
                11A –  Approve Legal Bills  
   

 New Business:  
  

Adjourn 
 

 Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President.   
 

The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Stacey White   Vice President: Jim Mertz           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Rebekka Herrington  Nell Anen     Navin Chatlani    
Matt Earl                     JoAnn Stewart      Gabi White                               



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 7 8 9 8 11 12 7 8 9 10 11 ER 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Sept. 4……...No School: Labor Day 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

20 ER 22 23 24 25 26 Sept. 15.......Early Release: Faculty In-Service 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

27 28 29 30 31 28 29 30 31

Oct. 5 ………..Early Release: Faculty In-Service

Oct.  6 …....…No School: Faculty In-Service 

S M T W T F S Oct.  9 ….......No School: Indigenous Day S M T W T F S

ER 2 Oct. 27  ….... Early Release: Faculty In-Service 1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

10 11 12 13 14 ER 16 Nov. 8 ….….No School: Election Day 11 12 13 14 ER 16 17

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 Nov. 10..…..Early Release: Faculty In-Service 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Nov. 10 ..….End of 1st Trimester (57 Days) 25 26 27 28 29

Nov. 20….…Conferences - Early Release

Nov. 21..…..Conferences - Early Release

S M T W T F S Nov. 22 ……No School: Nonattendance Day S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 ER 6 7 Nov. 23….…No School: Thanksgiving Day ER 2

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Nov. 24 ……No School: Nonattendance Day 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 10 11 12 13 CER CER 16

22 23 24 25 26 ER 28 Dec. 22  …...Early Release: Faculty In-Service 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

29 30 31 Dec. 25 - Jan. 5....No School: Winter Break 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Jan. 8 ….…..School Reconvenes

Jan. 12 …….Early Release: Faculty In-Service

S M T W T F S Jan. 15 ........No School: MLK Jr. Day S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6

5 6 7 8 9 ER 11 Feb.  15……..Early Release: Faculty In-Service 7 8 9 10 11 ER 13

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Feb. 16….... No School: Faculty In-Service 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

19 CER CER 22 23 24 25 Feb. 19….... No School: President's Day 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

Mar. 1……....End of 2nd Trimester (64 days)

Mar. 1 ……….Early Release: Faculty In-Service

S M T W T F S Mar. 14….....Conferences – Early Release S M T W T F S

1 2 Mar.  15.......Conferences – Early Release 1 2 3 4

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Mar. 25 - Mar. 29 ..No School: Spring Break 5 6 7 8 9 ER 11

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

17 18 19 20 21 ER 23 Apr. 1.….…...School Reconvenes 19 20 21 22 23 ER 25

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Apr.  12........Early Release: Faculty In-Service 26 27 28 29 30 31

31 Apr. 22-26....Earth Week

May 10..…...Early Release: Faculty  In-Service S M T W T F S

LEGEND May 24........Early Release: Faculty In-Service 1

         Break
May 27....….No School: Memorial Day 2 3 4 5 6 ER 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

   Holidays/Non Student Attendance
June 5 or 6  ........8th Grade Graduation 16 17 18 19 21 22 23

June 7  ….....End of 3rd Trimester (64 days) 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

   End of Trimester June 6..…….Last Day of School: Early Release 

Teacher In-Service

ER = Early Release 1:00 PM

      Holidays 

Parent Teacher Conferences 

Non-Attendance Day

December 2022

February 2023

March 2023

April 2023

May 2023

June 2023

**********************************************************

**********************************************************

**********************************************************

**********************************************************

**********************************************************

**********************************************************

**********************************************************

September 2022

October 2022

November 2022

 School Calendar                                                    
2023-2024

Aug.  14 - 18….No School: Faculty In-Service January 2023August 2022

**********************************************************

Key

First, Last Day, and End of 
Trimester

Aug. 20 .........First Day of School / Early Release

Sept. 1…......Early Release: Faculty In-Service

**********************************************************

**********************************************************



2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 C
o

m
m

itte
e

 R
o

ste
r &

 D
a

te
s

F
in

a
n

ce
 

E
x

e
cu

tive
A

ca
d

e
m

ic E
x

ce
lle

n
ce

C
h

a
ir:  

A
n

kh
u

r B
h

a
tia

Sep
tem

ber
20

6P
M

C
h

a
ir:  

S
ta

cey
 W

h
ite

A
u

gu
st

T
B

D
7P

M
C

h
a

ir:  
M

a
tt E

a
rl

A
u

gu
st

16
6P

M

2)
                   

C
h

ris T
ru

ax
Jan

u
ary

17
6P

M
2)

                   
J

im
 M

e
rtz

N
ovem

ber
T

B
D

7P
M

2)
                   

G
a

b
rie

lla
 W

h
ite

N
ov

15
6P

M

3)
                  

J
im

 M
e

rtz
A

p
ril

18
6P

M
3)

                  
A

n
k

u
r B

h
a

tia
F

ebru
ary

T
B

D
T

B
D

3)
                  

 T
eri B

oetch
er

F
eb

21
6P

M

4)
                  

C
h

ad
 G

ern
ad

y
Ju

n
e

13
6P

M
4)

                  
R

e
b

e
k

k
a

 H
e

rrin
g

to
n

M
ay

T
B

D
T

B
D

4)
                  

M
ay

16
6P

M

5)
                  

Josh
 P

ejsach
5)

O
u

tre
a

ch
 

G
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
E

le
ctio

n
C

h
a

ir:  
G

eoff D
eigan

Sep
tem

ber
20

7P
M

C
h

a
ir:  

R
ebekka

 H
errin

gton
A

u
gu

st
16

7P
M

C
h

a
ir:  

Jim
 M

ertz
Sep

tem
ber

T
B

D
3:30

P
M

2)
                   

R
e

b
e

k
k

a
 H

e
rrin

g
to

n
Jan

u
ary

17
7P

M
2)

                   
J

o
a

n
n

 S
te

w
a

rt
N

ovem
ber

15
7P

M
2)

                   
Jan

ette Siegel
A

p
ril 

T
B

D
3:30

P
M

3)
                  

S
ta

ce
y W

h
ite

A
p

ril
18

7P
M

3)
                  

J
im

 M
e

rtz
F

ebru
ary

21
7P

M
3)

                  
C

h
ristin

e H
od

ap
p

A
p

ril/M
ay

T
B

D
3:30

P
M

4)
J

im
 M

e
rtz 

Ju
n

e
13

7P
M

4)
                  

N
e

ll A
n

e
n

M
ay

16
7P

M
4)

                  
H

eath
er B

en
d

orovich

5)
G

a
b

i W
h

ite
5)

N
a

vin
 C

h
a

tla
n

i 
5)

J
o

A
n

n
 S

te
w

a
rt

C
A

R
E

S
 S

u
b

 C
o

m
m

itte
e

 - In
 P

ro
g

re
ss

C
h

a
ir:  

S
ta

cey
 W

h
ite

T
B

D

2)
                   

T
B

D

3)
                  

T
B

D

4)
T

B
D

5)D
e

n
o

te
s B

o
a

rd
 M

e
m

b
e

r
D

en
otes C

h
air



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 








































